Katy Froyd

From: Bethany Kurtz <Bethany.Kurtz@txdot.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, March 6, 2024 1:50 PM

To: Bethany Kurtz

Subject: Old Granbury Road Lane Closure in Cresson

NEWS RELEASE

Texas FORT WORTH DISTRICT
Department Bethany Kuriz

817-370-6744
of Transportation Bethany Kutz@txdol.gov

Old Granbury Road Lane Closure in Cresson

March 6, 2024

Cresson - Old Granbury Road will be reduced to one lane at the intersection with US 377 on weekdays
from 9 a.m. to 3 p.m. from Monday, March 11 — Friday, March 22 for paving work. Flaggers will direct
traffic through the work zone.

TxDOT encourages attention to all warning signs within the work zone as crews complete this project as
quickly and safely as possible.

In 2022, 205 workers and road users were killed in work zones. The leading causes — speeding, driver
inattention, and unsafe lane changes — are entirely preventable. Protect workers. Protect road users.
Drive safely.

Hit#

The Texas Department of Transportation is responsible for maintaining 80,000 miles of road and for supporting
aviation, maritime, rail and public transportation across the state.

Connecting You with Texas

www.txdot.gov | TxDOT on Facebook | TxDOT on Twitter




Katy Froyd

From: Bethany Kurtz <Bethany Kurtz@txdot.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, March 5, 2024 3:16 PM

To: Bethany Kurtz

Subject: US 377 Lane Closures in Cresson

NEWS RELEASE

Texas FORT WORTH DISTRICT
Department Bethany Kuriz
of Transportation 817-370-6744

Bethany. Kurttz@txdot.qov

US 377 Lane Closures in Cresson

March 5, 2024

CRESSON - Various lanes of north and southbound US 377 will be closed as needed between Blanco
Mesa Drive and Sliver Stone Drive from 9 a.m. to 3 p.m. weekdays from Wednesday, March 6 — Friday,
March 15 for lane marker updating. At least one lane will remain open in each direction during this work.
TxDOT encourages attention to all warning signs within the work zone.

In 2022, 205 workers and road users were Killed in work zones. The leading causes — speeding, driver
inattention, and unsafe lane changes — are entirely preventable. Protect workers. Protect road users.
Drive safely.

#H#

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




